

Minutes of the meeting held on 22.8.23:-

1. ~~Sc~~ 22/8/23
2. ~~G~~
3. ~~BP~~ 22.8.23
4. ~~Deu~~ 22/8/23
5. ~~U.C.~~ 22/8/23
6. ~~RM~~ 22/8/23
7. ~~J~~ 22.8.23
8. ~~S~~ 22/8/23

Principal took the chair at 1:10 pm.

The members from Biological Science departments proposed to set up an Animal Room at City College Campus for keeping laboratory animals ~~for~~ for research and teaching purpose. Principal informed that there is currently no exclusive space for setting up Animal room at the main building of college campus. However, since the hostel building is acquired from C.V, such provisions can be made.

Dr. Shadepkita, joint convenor of R.S.C. intimated the members that an Institutional Animal Ethical Committee has to be formed and required permission from CPCSEA has to be taken ~~for~~ for conducting Animal related research. Dr. Anitabha Paul also proposed to form an ethical committee for conducting human related research in future.

The meeting ended with thanks to the chair.



22/8/23
Principal
CITY COLLEGE
KOL-9